oty
City Council - Meeting Agenda
May 4, 2021 - 5:30 P.M. - Foley City Hall
1. Call the meeting to order.

. Pledge of Allegiance.
3. Approve the agenda.

[\

4. Consent Agenda:

Approve minutes of April 6, 2021

Accept resignation of police officer, Tom Pitzen.
Approve Hwy 23 Utility Work - Design Services.
Approve payment of bills.

5. Public Hearing - Annexation Petition
¢ Adopt Ordinance #455 Annexation of Property

6. Public Hearing - Conditional Use Permit for McDonald’s Drive-Thru Addition
e Adopt Resolution #2021 -11 Amending CUP

7. Mayor’s Comments & Open Forum

8. Department Reports:

e Police Department -Katie McMillin

e C(ity Engineer - Jon Halter
o Update on sidewalk by police garage.

e Public Works/Fire - Mark Pappenfus
o Hatchery/Pine Street Parking
o Discussion on compost site.

¢ Administration - Sarah Brunn
o Update on pool & pay rates of seasonal employees.
o Lion’s Club Fun Days Liquor License
o Update on joint planning board.

9. 0Old Business ;
e Update on wastewater/fiber project.
e Update on land use plan.

10. New Business
11. Discussion on purchase of PID 020049300 & PID 020050000.
o (lose the meeting per Minn. Stat. 13D.05 Subd. 3(c) 13D.05 - discussion on potential land price
of PID 020049300 & PID 020050000.

12. Adjourn



CITY OF FOLEY, MINNESOTA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING - April 6, 2021

The Foley City Council held a regular meeting on April 6, 2021, at 5:30 p.m. at the Foley City Hall.

Members Present: Mayor Gerard Bettendorf, Councilmembers Jeff Gondeck, Rosalie Musachio, and
Gary Swanson.

Members Absent: Jack Brosh
The pledge of allegiance was recited.

Motion by Swanson, seconded by Gondeck, to approve the agenda. Motion carried, unanimous.

Consent Agenda

Motion by Gondeck, seconded by Musachio, to approve the consent agenda, which includes the
following:

Approve minutes of March 2, 2021.

Approve minutes of March 16 & 19, 2021.

Approve hiring of part-time officer Russell Lipinski.

Approve updated police department policies (POST Mandated).
Approve purchase agreement for PID 020054100.

Approve Vet Clinic horse clinic on April 17, 2021.

Approve Vet Clinic Indemnification Agreement for April 17, 2021.
Approve payment of bills.

Motion carried, unanimous.

Deb Olson — Parking Regulations

Deb Olson of 600 Dewey Street addressed the council, giving an overview of several areas around
town where she believed the city was in violation of state parking ordinances. She mentioned several
areas where parking stalls were too close to stop signs and hydrants. Olson said the improper striping
of the parking stalls causes a visibility issue for drivers when too close to intersections.

Discussion on appointment of members to Joint-Planning Board with Gilmanton Township
Mayor Bettendorf asked which of the councilmembers present would have an interest in being
appointed to the Joint-Planning Board with Gilmanton Township. According to the Orderly
Annexation Agreement with the township, the city could appoint two members to the board.
Bettendorf said he would like to be on the board.

Gondeck, Musachio, and Swanson all expressed an interest in being appointed. Discussion followed.
Adam Ripple, city attorney, said that the city could designate a third member to be an alternate if one
of the two other appointments were unable to attend a meeting. Non-members could attend meetings
but would not be able to vote. If more than two city council members attended a J oint-Planning Board
meeting then city staff would post a public notice on a possible quorum based on open meeting law.



Musachio asked about term limits. Sarah Brunn city administrator said the J oint-Planning Board
appointments would be added to the list of annual appointments. The agreement with the township
only stated that the city and the township would take turns chairing the board.

Motion by Bettendorf, seconded by Swanson, to approve Gondeck and Swanson to the board with
Musachio listed as an alternate.

Gondeck, Swanson and Bettendorf voted aye. |
Musachio voting nay.

Motion carried.

Jim Martinson — Telecommuter Forward! Certification

Jim Martinson of 18802 65% Street, Oak Park, spoke to the council on the importance of
telecommuting and gave an overview of his personal experience. Martinson is also currently a member
of the Economic Development Authority. He asked the council to pass Resolution #2021-10
Supporting Telecommuter Forward Certification and to be appointed as the point of contact. The state
of Minnesota has statutes that have established a process of certification to become a telecommuter
city. Information in the council’s packet included a list of communities that have been certified.
Discussion and questions followed with councilmembers expressing their support of the resolution.

Motion by Gondeck, seconded by Swanson, to approve Resolution #2021-10.
Motion carried, unanimous.

Mayor’s Open Forum
No one spoke.

Department Reports

City Attorney '

Adam Ripple city attorney had nothing new to update the council. Gondeck asked Ripple how the city
stood in regards to state parking ordinances, referring to Olson’s presentation. Ripple stressed that it
was the responsibility of the operator of the vehicle to comply with parking laws. If a driver is in
violation of parking ordinances, then the appropriate response from residents should be to call the
police department. Discussion followed.

Musachio asked about the possibility that the city had improperly striped some parking stalls. Mark
Pappentfus, director of Public Works, said that the parking plans and striping were approved by the
state agency, MnDot. Jon Halter, city engineer, agreed stating that the feasibility study done prior to
the Dewey Street project were approved by MNDot, but if the council asked for a review the
engineering team could look into it. The remedy would be to remove any parking stalls that did not
comply. Discussion followed. Brunn explained to the council how over time state ordinances can
change and are not always easy for old cities to comply and one example was the changes that had to
made with the city downtown sidewalks.

Police Department

Chief Katie McMillin updated the council. The department was extremely busy in March responding
to 325 calls. Assistance to other agencies and speed enforcement were both up. McMillin also
reminded the council that Winter Parking enforcement has now expired as of April 1.



City Engineer

Jarrod Griffith, city engineer, gave an update to the council regarding the Hwy 23 project. The letter of
exception was approved by the state so the city can keep the existing utilities under the new
roundabout. The city will still need to remove the storm sewer line by the new roundabout. The city is
able to move forward with the Broadway crossing as part of the project.

Public Works and Fire Department

Mark Pappenfus, director of Public Works, updated the council on several items. He dirécted the
council to a quote for Hyperline manhole covers in their packets. Pappenfus said he would like to
purchase two manhole covers as a test. It would help improve water from flowing into the storm
sewers. Brunn agreed stating it was important due to the amount of water that was flowing into the
storm sewer for the I&I as well us for the upcoming flow charges per gallon that the city will soon be
paying to St. Cloud with the new wastewater system.

Motion by Gondeck, seconded by Musachio, to approve the Hyperline quote.
Motion carried, unanimous.

Pappenfus also asked the council for permission to proceed with expansion plans for the 60 x48 back
storage shed this summer. He directed the council to the materials bids in their packet. Brunn explained
. the expansion would also be used for the police department and secure storage of forfeited property.

Motion by Swanson, seconded by Gondeck, to give staff permission to proceed with the expansion
plans for the storage shed.

Motion carried, unanimous.

Administrative

Sarah Brunn, city administrator, updated the council regarding the Hwy 23 project. A small piece of
land that the city obtained through public conveyance many years ago will not be available for
compensation from MnDOT.

Brunn also gave an update on the storm sewer MnDOT requested the city move. Brunn explained that
the sewer line was installed in 1989 for the school system to help manage water flow from their
retention pond and school expansion. The school could not own utilities at the time so the city stepped
in at the time and took part ownership. No formal written agreement was made at the time. Since then,
the city has expanded to also use the line and maintained it. Brunn asked the council for permission to
meet with the school and negotiate on possibly splitting the cost to move the line and meet MnDOT’s
requirement. Discussion followed. The council agreed to let staff open negotiations with the school and
update the council on progress.

Brunn also updated the council on the Open Book Meeting later this month. Notices are out and show
a significant shifting of property values. Residential values have gone up. Brunn reminded the council
if they get questions to refer them to the county assessor.

Brunn gave an update on the pool. Staff is working to hire for the pool as well as summer help for
Public Works. Brunn also explained that she is working with the pool manager to develop some
quarantine strategies if members of our pool staff come down with covid. The city doesn’t typically
offer refunds for swimming lessons but may have to consider it on an individual basis if pool staffis



quarantined. We are getting lots of questions about pool. The community is really excited about having
the pool back this summer.

Brunn informed the council that the Rural Water is almost done with the rate study for the water/sewer.
Staff should receive preliminary results soon. We want to make sure we charge the appropriate amount
based on the fee St. Cloud charges us.

Brunn also said that staff is getting lots of calls from residents regarding the orderly annexation
agreement.

Brunn gave an overview of the compensation study. Staff is gathering information and reaching out to
other cities. Employees will also be interviewed to get a better sense of job descriptions.

Brunn asked the council their thoughts on the front office hiring part-time summer help to assist with
some office projects, including filing and scanning. Brunn estimated it would cost the $3,500 to hire a
part-time person for the summer. The council was open to the idea. Brunn would bring back any final
hiring to the council for approval.

Old Business

The wastewater project continues to move forward. Staff did not have any additional updates at this
time.

New Business

Brunn gave an overview for the petition for annexation that was received. Public notices were sent.
The property owners have requested sewer service from the city. Staff tentatively offered the same tax
reimbursement as the orderly annexation agreement. The annexation should be completed before the
physical sewer connection is made. The owners will be responsible for the trunk and sewer connection
fees. Discussion followed. A final approval would be requested in May.

Discussion on purchase of PID 020049300 & PID 020050000.

At 6:29 p.m. Mayor Bettendorf closed the meeting per Minn. Stat. 13D.05 Subd. 3(c) 13D.05 - for
discussion on potential land price of PID 020049300 & PID 020050000.

At 6:53 p.m. the meeting reconvened. The public was invited back into the chambers.

Brunn gave an overview regarding the city’s fiber project. Benton County is onboard with the project.
There was a question of who would own the fiber. Brunn asked the council if they were in agreement if the
City would possibly own the fiber. This would make negotiations and maintenance of the fiber easier
instead of three entities (city, county, and school district) jointly owning the fiber. The county has agreed to
contribute at least half of the cost of the fiber. Brunn reminded the council the city would get a significant
benefit from the project. The council agreed and asked that staff move forward with negotiations.

Motion by Swanson, seconded by Gondeck, to adjourn the meeting.

Motion carried, unanimous.

Meeting adjourned at 6:57 p.m.

Sarah A. Brunn, Administrator




Supplemental Letter Agreement

In accordance with the Master Agreement for Professional Services between City of Foley, Minnesota (“Client”),
and Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. (‘Consultant”), effective January 1, 2016, this Supplemental Letter Agreement
dated April 28, 2021 authorizes and describes the scope, schedule, and payment conditions for Consultant's work
on the Project described as: 2022 TH 23 Utility Improvements — Additional Design Services.

Client’s Authorized Representative: Sarah Brunn, City Administrator
Address: PO Box 709

Foley, MN 56329-0709
Telephone: 320.968.7260 email: sbrunn@ci.foley.mn.us

Project Manager: Jarod Griffith
Address: 1200 25" Avenue South, PO Box 1717
St. Cloud, MN 56302-1717
Telephone: 320.229.4304 email: jgrifiith@sehinc.com

Scope: The Basic Services to be provided by Consultant:

This agreement is for the additional design services related to the utility extensions and relocations related to the
TH 23 Project, that were not included in the original scope.

Task 2: Additional Design Services

¢ Design of a storm sewer relocation on the north side of TH 23, as it was determined to be in conflict with
MnDOT's road design.

e Utility crossing at Broadway Avenue. As MnDOT expanded the limits of their project, it made sense for
the City to complete this utility crossing replacement now when it could be open cut, versus in the future
when it would need to be directionally drilled.

o Evaluation of a number of different alignment options in the south ditch as required by MnDOT (original
fee assumed only one alignment option would be designed):

o Prelim alignment.
o Alignment based off right of way.
o Tweaked and pushed alignment to the center of the ditch due to small utilities.
o In-slope alignment.
o Alignment with a 5’ buffer from r/w to trench limits.
¢ Sewer and Water Main Relocation around RAB:
o Laid out, designed, and evaluated the sewer and water relocation at the RAB.
o meetings, phone calls, etc. with MnDOT related to our request to leave this in place.
o Modifying our design to leave the utility crossings in place.

* During design we discovered MnDOT's road plans were excavating several feet above an existing
sanitary in the north ditch. This created a scenario were there wouldn't be enough cover over top of this
existing pipe, so we needed to redesign the sewer in this area. As a part of working thru this unforeseen
issue, we needed to redesign the Dollar General sewer service, and their frontage road.

¢ Due to MnDOT eliminating a houses septic system, it caused us to extend the design for the sewer and
water (and add services) at Lord Avenue. Ultimately MnDOT ended up not eliminating the septic, so then
we had to adjust our design again to go back to the original plan for stubs at Lord Avenue.

¢ Additional time spent working with MnDOT's right of way group in regard to property ownership and
construction limits for LS removal, as well as some additional easement needs on the project.

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. Supplemental Letter Agreement - 1 City of Foley, Minnesota
(Rev. 04.04.14)



Payment:

Additional Design Services

$19,800 | Lump Sum including expenses and equipment

Total Fee

$19,800

The payment method, basis, frequency, and other special conditions are set forth in attached Exhibit A-2.

Other Terms and Conditions: Other or additional terms contrary to the Master Agreement for Professional
Services that apply solely to this project as specifically agreed to by signature of the Parties and set forth herein:

None.

x\f\ffoley\158958\1-geniv10-setup-conti03-proposahadditional design services\2021.04.28 suppl letter agreement - th 23 util imp additional design services.docx

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc.

By: /M’

City of Foley, Minnesota

By:

Jor Halter
Title: _City Engineer

Title:

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc.
(Rev. 04.04.14)

Supplemental Letter Agreement - 2

City of Foley, Minnesota



Exhibit A-2
to Supplemental Letter Agreement
Between City of Foley, Minnesota (Client)
and
Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. (Consultant)
Dated April 28, 2021

Payments to Consultant for Services and Expenses
Using the Lump Sum Basis Option

The Agreement for Professional Services is amended and supplemented to include the following agreement of
the parties:

A. Lump Sum Basis Option

The Client and Consultant select the Lump Sum Basis for Payment for services provided by Consultant.
During the course of providing its services, Consultant shall be paid monthly based on Consultant’s estimate
of the percentage of the work completed. Necessary expenses and equipment are provided as a part of
Consultant’s services and are included in the initial Lump Sum amount for the agreed upon Scope of Work.
Total payments to Consultant for work covered by the Lump Sum Agreement shall not exceed the Lump Sum
amount without written authorization from the Client.

The Lump Sum amount includes compensation for Consultant’s services and the services of Consultant's
Consultants, if any for the agreed upon Scope of Work. Appropriate amounts have been incorporated in the
initial Lump Sum to account for labor, overhead, profit, expenses and equipment charges. The Client agrees
to pay for other additional services, equipment, and expenses that may become necessary by amendment to
complete Consultant’s services at their normal charge out rates as published by Consultant or as available
commercially.

B. Expenses Not Included in the Lump Sum
The following items involve expenditures made by Consultant employees or professional consultants on
behalf of the Client and shall be paid for as described in this Agreement.
1. Expense of overtime work requiring higher than regular rates, if authorized in advance by the Client.
2. Other special expenses required in connection with the Project.

3. The cost of special consultants or technical services as required. The cost of subconsultant services
shall include actual expenditure plus 10% markup for the cost of administration and insurance.

The Client shall pay Consultant monthly for expenses not included in the Lump Sum amount.

xVj\ifoley\158958\1-gen\10-setup-conti03-proposahadditional design services\exhibit a2.docx

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. Exhibit A-2 - 1 City of Foley, Minnesota
(Rev. 10.21.10)



-May4,2021

Gross Salaries
EFTPS

MN Dept of Revenue
State Treas. PERA
Nationwide

Pacific Life Ins
Further

Gross Salaries
EFTPS

MN Dept of Revenue
State Treas. PERA
Nationwide

Pacific Life Tns
Further

To Be Paid - 5/4/21
Auto Value

Benton County Attorney
Benton County Hwy Department
Benton County Land Services
Bolton & Menk

Boy Scout Troop 10

Cathy Theis

Central McGowan

Cintas

Delta Dental

Electric Motor Service
Ferguson Waterworks

First National Bank of Omaha
Foley Hardware Co

Further

Gilman Coop Creamery
Granite Electronics
Handyman's Hardware
Hawkins

HealthPartners

Henkemeyer Landfill, Inc
Hoisington Koegler Group
Jim Moshier

Johnson's Towing

KM Fire Pump Specialists
LIF.E,LLC

M.R. Sign

MacQueen Emergency
Marco

Midco

Mimbach Fleet

MN Dept of Health

MN Dept of Revenue

MN Rural Water Association
Murphy Chevrolet

Rapids Alterations & Repair
Rick Herbrand

Rinke Noonan

RMB Environmental Laboratories
RWB Emergency Lighting
Shift Technologies

Short Elliott Hendrickson
Staples

“Payroll - 4/9721

Federal Withholding
State Withholding

PERA

Deferred Comp

Deferred Comp/Roth IRA
HSA Contribution

Payroll - 4/23/21

Federal Withholding
State Withholding

PERA

Deferred Comp

Deferred Comp/Roth IRA
HSA Contribution

Shop Supplies

March 2021 Court Fees

March 2021 PD Fuel

2021 Assessment Agreement - 2nd Payment
WW Expansion

Foley Clean-Up Day

PD Transcription Fees

PD Medical Equip

Uniforms

Employee Dental Insurance

Well #4 Maint

Water Meters & Supplies

Credit Card Purchases

Street Vehicle, City Hall, Park, Water, FD Maint
4/21 Admin Fee & Employer HSA Contribution
Water Supplies

FD Radio Maint

Shop Water Heater

Water Chemicals

Employee Health Insurance

Disposal of Old Shingles

Land Use Plan

2020-2021 Snow Plowing

DWI Vehicle Impound

FD Vehicle Repair

PD EMR Refresher Training

Street Signs

FD Equipment & Supplies, Street Dept Supplies
Copier Lease

Phone & Internet Services

FD Equipment & Supplies

Pool License

3/21 Sales & Use Tax Return

2021 Membership

PD Squad Repair

SRO Uniform Maint

2020-2021 Snow Plowing

Zoning, OAA, General Legal

Water & Sewer Testing

Capital Improv Plan - 2021 Squad
March Antispam

Sewer Imp, I&I, General Engineering
Office Supplies

$
$
$
$
$
$
$

e B A B AL H

RS = R RS A C IR R R R R R R AR R R B s e B S RR T  R T M AR IR B S R S S R R R R e R R A

28,048.14
5,146.14
1,033.13
5,414.58

795.00
55.00
600.00

28,291.14
5,167.37
1,032.52
5,463.03

895.00
55.00
600.00

53.97
583.00
786.08

5,076.00
101,794.65
5,000.00
80.00
48.58
270.32
1,092.15
68.25
892.27
1,904.37
178.26
380.35
62.24
76.00
439.99
1,169.11
9,707.67
126.00
9,683.75
317.75
15.00
460.00
135.00
171.60
920.26
307.91
732.99
551.94
720.00
1,947.00
300.00
370.44
95.81
37.50
9,516.50
350.00
1,397.60
33.60
8,225.20
61.98



Sun Life Financial
Team Lab
Towmasher
Travis Janson
USAble Life
Verizon

Wex Bank

Xcel Energy

Employee LTD Insurance
Sewer Chemicals

2020 CIP-Snow Plow Truck
2020-2021 Snow Plowing
Employee Life Insuance
Cell Phones & Park Cameras
Credit Card Fuel Purchases
Utilities

192.17
612.50
115,878.00
54.00
201.50
373.08
135.17
4,660.53

SPh|a A B AL

370,844.09



CITY OF FOLEY
COUNTY OF BENTON
STATE OF MINNESOTA

ORDINANCE NUMBER 455

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF FOLEY, MINNESOTA ANNEXING
LAND LOCATED IN GILMANTON TOWNSHIP, BENTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA
PURSUANT TO MINNESOTA STATUTES § 414.033 SUBDIVISION 2(3),
PERMITTING ANNEXATION BY ORDINANCE

WHEREAS, a petition signed by all the property owners, requesting that property legally
described as:

The West 227.7 feet of the North 300 feet of the South 702.7 feet of the Southwest Quarter
of the Southeast Quarter (SW % SE %) in Section Thirty-five (35), Township Thirty-seven

(37), Range Twenty-nine (29), Benton County, Minnesota.
(the “Property”) (Tax PID 020053400)

be annexed to the City of Foley Minnesota, was duly presented to the Council of the City of
Foley on the 4th day of May, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the Property is unincorporated and abuts the City of Foley on its southern
boundary; is less than 120 acres; and is not presently served by public sewer facilities or public
sewer facilities are not otherwise available; and

WHEREAS, the Property is not located within a flood plain or shoreland area; and

WHEREAS, the Property is currently a residential home and annexation is requested to
facilitate the extension of city services for the existing residential home on the Property; and

WHEREAS, the City of Foley held a public hearing pursuant to Minnesota Statutes §
414.033, Subd. 2b, on May 4, 2021, following thirty (30) days written notice by certified mail
to the Town of Gilmanton and to all landowners within and contiguous to the Property to be
annexed; and

WHEREAS, provisions of Minnesota Statutes § 414.033, Subd. 13 are not applicable in
that there will be no change in the electric utility service provider resulting from the annexation
of the territory to the municipality.

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Foley hereby ordains as follows:
1. The City Council hereby determines that the Property abuts the city limits and is

or is about to become urban or suburban in nature in that the Property will be connected to city
services, including public sewer facilities.



2. None of the Property is now included within the limits of any city, or in any area
that has already been designated for orderly annexation pursuant to Minnesota Statute §
414.0325.

3. The corporate limits of the City of Foley, Minnesota, are hereby extended to
include the following described property, said land abutting the City of Foley and being 120
acres or less in area, and is not presently served by public sewer facilities or public sewer
facilities are not otherwise available, and the City having received a petition for annexation from
all the owners of the Property.

The Property consists of a total of approximately 1.57 acres. Copies of the corporate
boundary map showing the property to be annexed and its relationship to the corporate
boundaries and all appropriate plat maps are attached as Exhibit A.

4, That the population of the area legally described and hereby annexed is 2.

5. The City of Foley, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes § 414.036, with respect to the
property taxes payable on the area legally described (herein or attached exhibit), hereby annexed,
shall make a cash payment to the Town of Gilmanton (“Town”) as follows:

The City agrees to reimburse the Town an amount equal to seven years of property taxes
for the Property based on 2021 rates and values. Payment of $3,054.45 will be made in a lump
sum within six months after the annexation is effective.

6. There are no special assessments or debt incurred by the Town outstanding for the
Property.

7. That the City Administrator of the City of Foley is hereby authorized and directed
to file a copy of this Ordinance with the Municipal Boundary Adjustment Unit of the Office of
Administrative Hearings, the Minnesota Secretary of State, the Benton County Auditor, and the
Gilmanton Township Clerk.

8. That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect and final upon the date this
Ordinance is approved by the Office of Administrative Hearings.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Foley, Minnesota, this 4%
day of May, 2021.

Gerard L. Bettendorf, Mayor

ATTEST:

Sarah A. Brunn, City Administrator

(City Seal)



EXHIBIT A

(Map of Property to be annexed)

020053702

020053301}

020053701

1130091600

100002001







RESOLUTION OF GILMANTON TOWNSHIP
CONCERNING ANNEXATION OF CERTAIN LAND
PURSUANT TO MINNESOTA STATUTES § 414.033 Subd. 2(3)

WHEREAS, The Township of Gilmanton received a copy of a petition for annexation of
certain property described as:

The West 227.7 feet of the North 300 feet of the South 702.7 feet of the Southwest Quarter
of the Southeast Quarter (SW % SE %) in Section Thirty-five (35), Township Thirty-seven
(37), Range Twenty-nine (29), Benton County, Minnesota,

(the “Property”) (Tax PID 020053400) and owned by Mike and Nicole Sayler; and

WHEREAS, The Township of Gilmanton received a copy of the City of Foley’s
Ordinance No. 455, annexing the Property.

NOW THEREFORE, The Gilmanton Town Board supports the petition for annexation
of the Property.

Date:

Town Chair

Town Clerk



City of Foley
251 4th Avenue North « P.O. Box 709
Foley, Minnesota 56329

(320) 966-7260 « Fax (320) 966-6325
www.cl.foley.mnus s Email: contactus @ci.foley.mn.us
April 2, 2021
Dear Property Owner,

Enclosed you will find a Notice of Public Hearing scheduled for May 4, 2021 on the petition for
annexation of applicant Mike and Nicole Sayler, 5618 Highway 25 NE. You are receiving this notice
in compliance with Minnesota Statutes § 414.033, Subd. 2b that all adjoining property owners receive
written notice of the public hearing’s time, place and purpose. A map of the property is also enclosed.

If you have any questions concerning this notice, please contact Foley City Hall, 968-7260. Thank
you for your time.

Sincerely,

8@/@/1/( (L 5}7&/\/&/

Sarah A. Brunn
City Administrator

&5 4 : 3 275 . £
Welcowing You . . . Welcoming the Futune



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
ON A PETITION FOR ANNEXATION

Notice is hereby given that on the 4" day of May, 2021, at 5:30 P.M. at the Foley City Hall, in the City
of Foley, MN the City Council and the Planning commission will hold a joint public hearing relating to
the request of Mike and Nicole Sayler to annex a parcel of land into the Foley City limits.

The area proposed for annexation is legally described as follows:

The West 227.7 feet of the North 300 feet of the South 702.7 feet of the Southwest Quarter of the
Southwest Quarter (SW % SE %) in Section Thirty-five (35), Township Thirty-seven (37), Range
Twenty-nine (29), Benton County, Minnesota.

(Tax PID 020053400)

Anyone wishing to appear with reference to the above annexation request will be heard at this
meeting.

Sarah A. Brunn
City Administrator



EXHIBIT A

(Map of Property to be annexed)

L3

130088300




_ Last Update: 5-18-18
City of Foley
Conditional Use Permit Application (CUP)

Street Location of Property:  _139 MN-23 W, Foley, MN 56329

Legal Description of Property: See attached plans.
B-2 — Highway Business District

Current Zoning of Property: Proposed Zoning: NA

Conditional use permit to construct a side-by-side drive through for an existing fast food restaurant use.
*kk *

Type of Request:

(Attach narrative describing detaifs of project scope) x

Property Owner: Carter Mann, McDonald's USA, LLC. 952.300.5504
Name Phone
4643 South Ulster St, Suite 1300
Address Fax
Denver CO, 80237 ) carter.mann@us.med.com
Email
Applicant: Tom Meyer, Landform Professional Services, LLC. 612-638-0241
Name Phone
105 South 5th Ave, Suite 513
Address Fax
Minneapolis, MN 55401 tmever@landform.net
Email
Type of Request & Fee Amount:
D Rezoning/Amendment $250.00 D  Preliminary Plat $500.00
X Conditiona! Use Permit $250.00 D Final Plat $
D Variance $250.00 D Annexation '$400.00 +
DD Planned Unit Development $250.00 D  Site PlanReview/Other

Total Fees Paid | $ 250 00

Has a request been made previously on this property? D Yes X No Explaini ———— —— . ______

This application must be completed in full, be typewritten or clearly printed, and must be accompanied by all information, supporting documents and plans
as required by applicable City Ordinance provisions. A determination of completeness of the application shall be made within ten business days of the
application submittal. A written notice of application deficiencies shall be mailed to the applicant.

This is to cerlify that | am making application for the described action by the City and that | am responsible for all City requirements with regard to this
request. This application should be processed in my name and | am the party whom the City should contact regarding any matter pertaining to this

application. | have aftached a copy of proof of ownership (either copy of Owner's Duplicate Certificate of Title, Abstract of Title or purchase agreement), or
I am the authorized person to make this application and the fee owner has also signed this application. :

D Supporting Documents Attached Application Filed: ‘%/ }&/2/,
ﬁ\ Appropriate Fees Paid Date Fees Paid: %/// X{/ QZL

D Review by City Staff ‘ Staff Initials: %/

D Completed Application Accepted Date Application Accepted: ?/)/// Q/ 9—’[

'75/‘% 3/15/2021 Gt M 3-15-21

Signature of AfBlicant Date Signature of Fee Owner Date




SUBMITTED TO
City of Foley

251 4th Ave. N
PO Box 709
Foley, MN 56329

EEETETTT]
NERHTLTT T,

FH

'

Landform®, Sensith

Rl
35. 8

i
'

i
o
H
i

PREPARED BY

Landform Professional Services, LLC
105 5% Ave S, Suite 513
Minneapolis, MN 55401

® and Site to Finish® ara registered service marks of Landform Professianal Sanvices, LLC



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Introduction



Introduction

On behalf of McDonald's USA, LLC., Landform is pleased to submit this application for Conditional Use Permit
approval to allow construction of a side-by-side restaurant at 139 MN-23 W, Foley, MN 56329. The site includes a
developed parcel that is used by the existing McDonald's, Subway, Bloom Salon, and Liquor Store. Our plan includes

reconstructing the drive through and adding additional signage. We are excited about the improvements proposed for
this site.

Conditional Use Permit

We are requesting approval of a conditional use permit to allow the reconstruction of the drive through to add a side-
by-side drive through. The expansion of the drive through will require additional signage. The landscape islands on
the site will be relocated and expanded to accommodate the side-by-side drive through. No parking will be lost

through the expansion of the drive through. The Zoning Ordinance requires the following conditions to be addressed
when considering a conditional use permit.

1. Not a Burden on Public Facilities. The use will not create an excessive burden on existing parks, schools,
streets and other public facilities and utilities which serve or are proposed to serve the area.

The additional of the side-by-side drive through will not cause a burden on the public facilities. The
construction of the additional drive through lane will allow more room for vehicle stacking on site and reduce

any risk of vehicles congestion on adjacent streets.

2. Compatible with Existing and Planned Adjacent Uses. That the establishment of the Conditional Use will

not impede the normal and orderly development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for
existing and planned uses in the area.

The addition of the side-by-side drive through will not affect the orderly development of the area. The area is
already largely developed and no adjoining lots are undeveloped aside from a pond to the north.

3. No Adverse Affect on Adjacent Properties. The structure and site will not have an appearance, traffic,
noise odors, fumes, dust, vibration, light or emission levels or other features that will have an adverse effact
upon adjacent properties for purposes already in use or permitted.

The addition of the side-by-side drive through will not affect adjacent properties. The additional drive through
will allow McDonald's to serve customers more quickly and reduce customer time on site.

4. Related to the Needs of the City. The use is reasonably related to the overall needs of the City and to
existing land uses.

The side-by-side drive through is directly related to the existing use and is an expansion of what currently
exists. The addition will allow this existing business to grow,

5. Consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. The proposed use is in compliance with the Land Use Plan and
other portion of the Comprehensive Plan adopted by the City.

The proposed use is in compliance with the Comprehensive Plan.

Foley McDonald's, Foley, MN March 18, 2021
MCD20445 1



6. Not a Traffic Hazard. The use will not cause a traffic hazard or congestion.

The proposed side-by-side drive through will not increase traffic congestion and is likely to relieve
congestion that exists by allowing more room for stacking on the site.

7. Adequate Parking and Loading. That maximum measures have been or will be taken to provide maximum
off-street parking and loading space to serve the proposed use.

The proposed project will not affect the existing parking on the site.

8. Not detrimental to Health, Safety and Welfare. The proposed use will not be detrimental to the public
health, safety, comfort and general welfare of the City.

The proposed addition is not detrimental to the public health, safety, comfort and general welfare of the City.
The conditional use permit will allow this existing business to continue to successful operate in the City.

9. Floodplain. For property located in Floodplain districts, the criteria set out in the Floodplain Ordinance will
be met. :

The property is not in a floodplain.

Summary

We respectfully request approval of the Conditional Use Permit to allow construction of a side-by-side drive through
for the McDonald's at 139 MN-23 W, Foley, MN 56329,

Contact Information
This document was prepared by:
T.J. Hofer

Landform

105 South Fifth Avenue, Suite 513
Minneapolis, MN 55401

Any additional questions regarding this application can be directed to T.J. Hofer at thofer@landform.net or
612.638.0247.

Foley McDonald's, Foley, MN March 18, 2021
MCD20445 2



©LakDRORM 0

i McDONALD'S USA, LLC.

Nowr

FOLEY, MINNESOTA

ABEREVIATIONS L sveots ] S
DESCRIPTION smBoL DESCRIPTION McDONALD'S USA, LLC.

e Cont
Mnervestar

s

P EnsitG. DESCRIPTION

160 veas Beng Errabon
SeomnitansifFaree 4643 ULSTER STREET, SUNTE (500

[———
<THE g Blevshan e o
s W
1 B
T [aren—
prs—
] oo e
e
/= a " DesCrPToN GIVIL ENGINEER SURVEYGR
- G LANDFORM LANDFORM
— U, suresis suness
Comle Lt SAGant MINNERPOLIS, MN 55401 MINKEAPOLIS, MN $540)
. TEL 812-252-0010 TEL 822525070
[t £ st e ey
Pawng Gezk e Sl atal CONTACT: TOM MEVER CONTAGY: LARRY RUHN
i
Pt

st et v,

nBaserlns
SnbiySuerti

et
i
- P o
-
= o
" P "
- ‘Shjou Oncein Lot 2 Block 1, FOLEY THREE PLAT 2, Block 1. FOLEY THREE PLAT
— % —= RTMENT OF WAY PLAT MO. D534,
aron i oty e et
—_—
ot
—— - o et
A o st £
TEpinge s A
-— [—
o Saralaty Sencenacls
. AR
e bt g x Survoy Dk Percimaly oVE
" 2 eovmsile
Pl
®
5
K]
B
-
.
Foa i
S e SHEETS 1S5UED BY ISSUE/REVISION DATE
p e en weee, _ pesouppon
® i
o
® e Ve
B Pl Sk G G pOSTRUE N BT T
= .
b3
® o
(1) [r—
=} Brlweo Per Reucided lai- ‘ . e ® @
& sy LANDTEFORM
- o Py

o
z o
/)»G L From Sl to Flsh -
Know what's Bolow. 05 Soub il Avonta  Tel: 6122629070

Suile 513 Fax 6122520077

Pt il

CERTIFICATION

Ty

hewmonen 221

nde oo

LR

H

o3 WE CoF DRI
scEs:

McDONALD'S USA, LLC.

E
228
et
hage
Hiebe
H
2 ]
LIEE HE
5B ESES
3
k2
Fefa| |
H
i
EXEH]
& 72
£
E
&
| 28
-
~EIESQ
LABZ B s
EEFEE S [ER

9_—29-58 Vimoapolis, MNB501  Web: tandformnat -

5 C0.1

155 FRENAME: COOMCDA45.0WG|

PROJECTHO___tiGDa0is




§§
|oMa'SIVadR
110 4
FEPFCEE
tEEL RS
EEEE
&2 =5
5|
£
7
E mg =y
RS
33
g
g8 8 &
EAEH.5 o
sHEZRg 7FY
g -
.
B 1
feiil
EEEH
£438
L ¥l
i =
i >
3 G
=
v
c
2]
>
il
=
()

TR )
T ) s oy
by

A LOKGS N Sodoauly
ag s
005252719 PL  SUIAY WL YRS GOt

acas \eay oh g sy
WY odamyv i
®» »
® @

s

EASSUSNRECRENNN

sty g

Amasas

1
%

MoaNA A

w1 o34

~NOUYHORUDD ST TNTA
‘smating

AHOLS TTONS DMUSDGE

\
1

BT RUOSNNE



0N L0rOuT
lomasraoin0zo v g

01133

1ore

EEION QLY
Nyld 3118
e 3am

FAST-NNBEL
3800y 1

610020

BV 3tyls

NOINIE
Authy

Allg

ATod

NN
s

sz
GaDsslaLyy
susueo
aia
A8 03Iy

g3nssl010ug,
o
Agpada

971 'YSN SATYNOGOW

aaman|

o

HOLVSUITNE0

Ay

[z
3lya

P ]

AHOLSIH NOISIAT

(3

HIMON

096rlL =AdTS
‘Wa .

AVMTIIdS

“SNONIANLIE-

AMOANIM dNX®OI-Y

\

L8'9Y1L =34 /

#NOILYHOHOD S,0TYNOAD!
ONIaING
AHOLS FTONIS ONILSIXT

®
Y

0 0D




TR N TOaTC0d
omasmaoraze T 4

. g
¢%0
FEEEEE L
S5 ZH 8g ¢
b B ) I
HEE N
EEENS:
EFLEE
g | =g
=
8
<
S|
g3
2
g
a3
2
5 ERERE
EdEHon ©|g8
SgsH%g gPs
g E-

e
=

e A0S Gt S

BTG NIBIAI L

ik

‘071 'vSN SATYNOCON

Ao O

IoUiIGpUS, GeM  LOFSS NW ‘srodeauuy
uosTsERg  ed EELTS
0062522I9 PL  OnoAY Uil oS 5oL

° ®
- @ 1P Ty oy
WY O 4 a MV 1

L) .

EET

A 083 IS S S A SRS R )

A A BN BB SRR

ANOLSH NOISIAZY

s pr

1y reprons e

—
DY

[rennp—- ¥ a =&

[ R——

PEETY s

09'6¥Ll =Ad13

wWg—

MOONIM dNHDId—Y

)\

%
L8'9¥LL =34 f.
WNOLLYHOHOD S.ATYNOTD!
ONIdIng
AHOLS TTONIS ONILSIXZ

//

AVMT33ds

“SNONIANLIE-

wEm0iGe




ity

I IOV

SI7130 NYHL-3AEa
ATI04

RETpEE
MEZ-NWBEL
SHOGY 1

|

0T

BN Tpvls.

NOLN38
A1R03
N
s

laLer
NS Tivg
s
B
JELERE e
gaNSS] 0104
Aquvag

R 30 00003 11| s QY

Ay

"0 'YSN S.a1YNOTW

200

Er o)

JWISON
Q3dS ANIM QFHOLOV Hdil 0EL - AdONVD 3H3H ¥3QH0
SIN-SMLI0 NCLLIINNOD AN - NOLLYGNNOA
&
1
&
SIN - NYELIV 1708 YOHONY
S310N TdaNID
JVOSON

e T

{33dS ONIM GIM0L0VH HdIN 01 - NOILVANNOd AYMILYS F1anod

SN~ SHYVIFA NOILOINNOD

v
94501 001 34075

#

aene T T
AT OISO HIMITE

(434S ANIM JIHOLOVS HAW 1L - NOILYONNOL SSMOYE-T4d ANV Wa0

SIN - STV130 NOLLOINNOD

EEare

um
s ot LS

v

e ——

TOHAITTO HEAICHOID 4K OL L

et e sy

SIBACRRAND 310 L
ENTE
41 HOCS U300 TR St

SILON TU3N3D




OR L08R
OMTSIHOIIZ0 FHIYN IR

¥Z0 4

siodad a9
B3 2@ L Q
S En R G
EEEET
HEl=g
B
E
b
23
24
8
LERES
837
g
o ERE
oSad 3 & o
AR
g o8 2 g -
=
[+
jw)
O
=
=
=
I
w
[emy
w
g
—
(@]
T
T etz

E

AHOISIH NoIsingy

FWOSON
STIV13A NOILVANNOS T10d IHOI TVIIdAL
S1IN- 1708 HOHINY SIN-YY M3IA
=
AreDt = - ¢ ERT S
A R e T
s P— £
H 1
ATk, |© i
H
%
A &id e
3 A
] 3
aven
SIN-TIVAZA L FINDWI S1N-NOLLYUNNOL LV 38V 3104
R
-
e
=
-
oo
VIS ON
G334S GNIM 0IHOLOV HAW 0£1 - STIVIS NOILOINNOD % NOILYGNI0d NOIS TYNOILOZHI0 TVIIdAL é

SIN-$IVI30 NOILOANNOD

SIN-NOMVONTO

O L

[uaemp- 3

RIE S e——

Srvivony
1L KOS 4G 0 TN 20 0,
53

R0t a4
Save

nrse

403038t

i
R TR

S3LON TYHINTD

SRR

w3
s o1 a0y 2105

TERLCLING



"GN 108 Ou

lomasrionsza SHYN I 4]

)

*071 VSN S.ATVYNOGOW

DRI LA It 2y

AR 341 Nl
S

R

B

oo

e

TR 79

AMOISHH KaISind

° TVas N

VLA JILVINIHOS AJONYD

e

i
sy

£

VLA ONRIIM NEHL-3ANT

S D 0 T 0 TP NS

SONIGINg

g o
e i

r—

anppgsins

oAy

TR

. E
LEAY 9 IS ON VIS ON
FEEEEEEEE VLA OILVINIHOS AVMALYD 3181040 VE3A JILYINIHOS JHV0E 3SMoua-3ud TVLIO
- ELEE R
HEEFE —
‘ELEL gl
g m 4 ﬁ
i3
E
= EEEY
o8 =5
EERE
g
g
<H.a 8 & 4
ErEdod 9 gf =
sgEH%Y 57
8 g 7 g 9 £
L
8 o8z
gnist
m g

IWISOM

Y10 JILVWIHOS GYY0d NNTW TvLIDIQ

s
g o

T

Fr

T




wﬂ%:ﬁsﬁz%ﬁﬁﬂwﬂ t 10k5S N "sfiodzavuy e ot H
s 3 o jevuuopue qa, “spodeat
. i wosTzs el cigomg .j:o» i 229
azo E 005292719 L SNOOAY UL oS SOt MOjOg tIyn Moy
HLHON

FEEE FERE LA o g oy et 1 '

SHEZHSH R . e f . _
EEFEEE WYoOdanvya-1 k 09'6PLL =ATT3
ERCE R * - — . We
3 =4 s ~
& B

e
8

EERY
W E| AYMAIELS
8z El E E /,,/
g 2 g 3
~SNONIANLIg-
)
4 A \\
u MOGNIM dnMoId—%¥
i W =
(2]
|w)
2 189711 =44
= WNOILYHOJHOO SATYNOAI.
= oNIaIng
fuw} AMOLS TTONIS ONLLSIXT
w
[y
w
>
—
=
5O
-
=
A hed I T
T
[y
] S
s
Fwos 0N
B m MOYYY HLIM NHHL SARA, GILINIVd
i
g
g
z [P
g
E
s noptes s sttt (3
s s angonon 5 (B

R INGED




Ve

NG SINGLE STORY
BUILDING

FFE= 1146.87

PICKUP WINDOW

) |
A

"MCDONALD'S CORPORATION"
i

\ EXISTI

-BITUMINOUS-

SPEEDWAY

] 27
@531 3090 oL AN NIV a5
Voo . JONINOD NOISORA 3 £g
‘ONIAYd SOVNIA 'SNIOVHD | . §7
s s 2 2
e Bt ik b 1o ooy A & S
pitey ot vy i e 2 h A g
o i bt S D ST B o o touEs et | O g
v i B088) "GO0 24
O71'YSN S.ATYNOTOW Nw vy 3
AQ NMYET 3yl Al ‘ON I3
Ze 253
FRE
g8
L -1 é
o . °%2
wa EEZ
) 23
a8 a = L 5 3
3 § "t R
H e z§ 2z
i 3 H $ g
] ks g 1 2
g 3 ® 0%
: i ) <d 288
H H o & E3E
i H H 3
3 3 b i
: i Pilg
: H TEEs o g
p i 5 .
Sl | 2
il i ! | 2
3 i PRt i N E [ 5
H HE T T H 1 K [ ¥=
: ThIH : jryed irl 3
f HE R R f Pi i I g
A D S5 % ozs o5 0¥ s s =@ IEEEE

ELE’V = 1149.60

NORTH
[¢] 10 20

T AIHNNG



ravwiop: L0¥SS N “sioenuuny

10pTSTUY ngong
O05TGZZIS L GTUDNY Ul QoS S0
LI "
» N g g
WYOodagnNyVv T
) -
5 .

i

i

o335 L st — o
oratis seamaniy R

WIS aN

Twoson F0VuNS LFYINOD ANV °

903 SNONINNLIE QINIMOIHL

A
R

wwasaw..&_./

<

TR RN
OO B

IS ON
¥3LLNS GNY 59Nn0 JL3UONG3 2098 é

s
Ao o

5300101 A

sdodad o4
BEZH BF <
S ELET R
Blogg T~
EEEEE
g
g
g
&
o &
o
i
EEEE
EE
g
oH.8 8 § o
EEEE N
g 2 g 9
=
(2]
lw]
o
=
X
=
o=}
»
c
1)
>
—
-
o
S
HOLLY 3t a0
=
[
e
H
2
5
g
g
F
3
z2

JWISON
. 907 0I8/1S0dN0D AYVHOJWIL é

NOILISNVHL INAWIAY 1 TVHASY °

FWISON S{JTYNOGIN

YIA0D ONV QY1708 3did GNNOY

ORI T OATICE 8
£

s
T SN
TS N

RO 3000 20935 SIONTH
L TS MO

s o
O TN 341 ES Vio2-

oW AN

atEOsINIQ)




4t et e GITY OQRFOLEY R
| " COUNTY OF BENTON '} <ot '
| STATE OF MINNESOTA

RESOLUTIOE«J 206,18

ey WHBRFAS, an applzcatmn was-made by Davxd Roﬂmf‘ork and Keystone Desxgn
Builders Inc,, for, 8 conditional use permit to ¢onstruct and.operate a dmve in and drive
through restaurtmt ina“B-2" nghway Busmess Dnstnct and S
WHBREAS a no’uce of pubhc hearmg was gwen accord!mg to State law and the
Foley Zoning.Ordinance, -Sald notice ‘was published at. least-once in the Official -
Newspaper, of the Cxty 6f Foley, and wag mailed to mdmdual propemes thhm 350 feet .

‘of the parcal mcluded i the applxcatmn and

WHEREAS a pubhc hearmg was held by the, City Councxl on Novembcr 21
2006 at 7:00 PM., -at which the possible adverse effects of the proposed conditional use
ard any addltronal requxrements necessary to reduce any adverse eﬁ‘ects were consndered .
WHEREAS af‘ter the Cxty Counczl has found that o

i 1) That a prehrmnm'y plat und ﬁnal plat of the‘sxte must be submlited and
approved by the City Council. ,

2)  Asign perxmt must be 1ssued forall, signégé planned foi‘-the parceli o

3) The number and width of the parking stalls must be in- comphance thh the

,C:ty Ordinance, _

Sert o arae ettt S sbde B e by ey W

e ) Any. frae standing - szgns shall be outsuie -of exxstmg roadway and unhty
saserments, e EE R BT

5) Stop stgns ghall be lnstalled at exits onta the private frontage toad

6) The developer shall prov:de for a minimum of three parkmg stal ¢ for larger '
vihicles,

7) The development shall be in compliance with all City Ordinances. .

8) That the condltmﬂai -use’ mll not be injurious to the use and enjoyme:nt of
other property in the immediate vicinity for purposes already permntted

9) That the estabhshment of the conditiona! use will not impede the: ﬂcrmal and

orderly development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for
predominant uses in the area. :

B T A
R O A L T A



)
10) That adequate utilities, dovess roads, drainage and other necessary facilities ‘J
will be provided. ! <HITATe 1T

Ve AL

11) That ac'léqua_ta measures will be taken to provide sufficient off street parking
and loading spaces to serve the proposed use.

12) That adequate measures will be taken to prevent and/or coritrol offensive
Loty Il fumesj idbst,’ noides and” Vibtations s ‘that none ‘of those ‘will' constitute
- hulsance,'and to*control lighted signs ‘and ‘other lights in such a manner that

no diaturbance to neighboring propertias will result. :

< . 13)-That’ proper facilities will be provided which: would- eliminate any traffic
< oobe e . congestion ortraffic hazard that might result from thé proposed use.!  +

14) That there has been demonstrated need tb‘rv'the proposed use.

S darng et R Yl [H

el 18Y i That thé'-;;ropbsed use is in-compliance with all otfrer land use plans adopted
T o<bythe City.»ies - e e g v Lo

[N

Therefore, be it resolved that'theACity Council of Foley, makes the following

T wifindinggs.. B ,
aerenlyeThat the findings and ‘recommendations of the City Council are hereby -

adopted by the City. S

: . . By gt oo et R T '
2y That u conditional use permit is granted to David Rothfork and Keystone
"Degiga Builders*Iné,, according'to the application 'for' the conditional use

permit. . E e
3). That the-property irivolved isiegﬁllyﬁéscr'ibed,as follows:
i T 0139 Highway23 West: in the CityofFoley. - - o
<ttt

4) That the conditional use permit is granted solely for the project described in the

e application for the petmit):and that“any variance by’ the ‘developer from the
project shall be approved by the City Council. KRt

. | N A : . L
TR T (N A SR YT R It IS O L - A 1 3
bl LN + A

« w5 Adopted by the-City Coundil of Feley this 21st day of: November 2006,

eronbir wt b Y T cpra ey

ot gr o gty o gy

ISTT LR T 1 D L AT

i . W L, s \ . .
L I’WTWST:.': PR L S A A 1 EE CTE et e

e T T T O N 1 S T T W T A LU

Ricard Zimpor, Clérk
e :

[ P




From: Mark Pappenfus

To: Jon Halter; Adam Ripple; Sarah Brunn; Nancy Scott
Subject: RE: 04313-0108 City of Foley: General Zoning Matters: CUP Amendment - McDonald"s Drive-Thru
Date: Monday, March 22, 2021 1:04:41 PM
Attachments: image001.png
[mage002.png

[ reviewed this with Jon and | also agree the utility location is noted and the location is acceptable to
the sign locations. | have no other issues.

Thanks, Mark

Mark Pappenfus
City of Foley Public Works Director
320-290-9186

From: Jon Halter <jhalter@sehinc.com>

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 12:50 PM

To: Adam Ripple <ARipple@rinkenoonan.com>; Sarah Brunn <sbrunn@ci.foley.mn.us>; Mark
Pappenfus <mpappenfus@ci.foley.mn.us>; Nancy Scott <nscott64@hotmail.com>

Subject: RE: 04313-0108 City of Foley: General Zoning Matters: CUP Amendment - McDonald's
Drive-Thru

Mark pointed out that they are showing the existing are shown on some of the sheets, and | just
wasn’t seeing it.

The utility issue is ok as they are not under the planned message boards........ SO with that resotved, |
have no further concerns

From: Adam Ripple <ARipple@rinkenoonan.com>

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 9:31 AM

To: Jon Halter <jhalter@sehinc.com>; Sarah Brunn <sbrunn@ci.foley.mn.us>; Mark Pappenfus
<mpappenfus@cifolev.mn.us>; Nancy Scott <ascott64@hotmail.coms

Subject: RE: 04313-0108 City of Foley: General Zoning Matters: CUP Amendment - McDonald's
Drive-Thru

I agree with John’s comments. Also, | cannot tell, based on their drawing, if the improvements are
going to be fully located within their limited common element area. We need them to (1)
demonstrate that the improvements are located within the limited common area or (2) attest that
they have approval to extend improvements into the general common area.

Adam A. Ripple
Attorney

RINKE NOONAN



Suite 300, US Bank Plaza
P.O. Box 1497

St. Cloud, MN 56302
(320) 251-6700 General
(320) 257-3868 Direct
(320) 656-3500 Fax

website | email | bio | map

' RINKE NOONAN

atgriyt S he

From: Jon Halter <jhalter@sehinc.coms>

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 1:54 PM

To: Sarah Brunn <sbrunn@ci.foley.mn.us>; Mark Pappenfus <mpappenfus@ci.foley.mn.us>; Adam
Ripple <ARipple@rinkenoonan.coms; Nancy Scott <pscottb4@hotmail.com>

Subject: RE: CUP Amendment - McDonald's Drive-Thru

My only comment is that there is a sewer and water main running under the drive thru area.... They
should show those utilities in there plans so that we can confirm that no physical structures
(message boards) are on top of the sewer / water main easement. It looks like the message boards
as shown will essentially be on top of the sewer and water, which would be an issue. The concern
would be if / when maint is needed on the utilities that the message boards would need to be
removed and reinstalled just to get access to repair the utilities. Depending on how close the
message boards are to the sewer and water main, we may want to ask them to adjust their design.

Also of note, but non-issues

e No significant increase in impervious, and drainage patterns remain the same. So no issue
there.

» Drive thru is already there, so no real impact on traffic

From: Sarah Brunn <shrunn@ci.foley.mn.us>

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 11:35 AM

To: Mark Pappenfus <mpappenfus@ci.foley.mn.us>; Ripple, Adam <aripple@rinkenoonan.com>; Jon
Halter <jhalter@sehinc.com>; Nancy Scott <nscottb4@hotmail.coms

Subject: CUP Amendment - McDonald's Drive-Thru

Good morning.

Attached is an application for an amendment to the CUP for the drive-thru at McDonald’s. They are
looking to install a 2-lane drive- thru. The council recently passed an amendment which excludes
menu boards from the freestanding sign calculation. They are limited by a total of 32 square feet in
size for each. If the updated ordinance isn’t online yet it will be very soon.

The strip mall is also part of a common interest community but my understand is the drive-thry
parcel is considered part of the McDonald’s restaurant location.



Please review the materials and provide me any comments by April 2", They will be placed on the
April 12t planning commission agenda.

Thanks.

Sarah A. Brunn
City Administrator
sbrunn@ci.foley.mn.us

City of Foley

251 4™ Avenue North
P.O. Box 709

Foley, MN 56329
www.ci.foley.mn.us
320-968-7260 Office
320-968-6325 Fax

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www mimecast.com




City of Foley

251 4™ Avenue North  P.O. Box 709
Foley, Minnesota 56329
(320) 968-7260 « Fax (320) 968-6325
www.ci.foley.mn.us * email: contactus®ci.foley.mn.us

April 13, 2021

Dear Property Owner,

Enclosed you will find a Notice of Public Hearing scheduled for 5:30 p.m. on May 4, 2021 on the
application of David Cheney and Carter Mann, McDonald’s to obtain an amended conditional use permit
for the addition of a second drive-thru land and menu board located at 139 Highway 23 W.

You are receiving the enclosed Notice of Public Hearing according to the City of Foley Zoning
Ordinance, Section 22, whereby individual property owners within 350 feet of the property included in
the request shall receive written notice of the public hearing’s time, place and purpose for the opportunity
to comment on the request.

If you have any questions concerning this notice, please contact the F oley City Hall, 968-7260. Thank
you for your time in this matter.

Sincerely,

Koah (A

Sarah A. Brunn
City Administrator



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON A REQUEST
TO AMEND A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

Notice is hereby given that on the 4% day of May, 2021 at 5:30pm or soon thereafter, at the Foley City
Hall, in the City of Foley, pursuant to the City of Foley Zoning Ordinance Section 22, the City Council
and the Planning Commission will hold a joint public hearing relating to the request of David Cheney
and Carter Mann, McDonald’s to amend a conditional use permit to construct an additional drive-thru
lane and menu board for the property located at 139 Highway 23 W, Foley, MN 56329,

Anyone wishing to appear with reference to the above conditional use permit request will be heard as
this meeting.

Sarah A. Brunn
City Administrator



City of Foley
Conditional Use Permit
Findings & Order

/
Applicant Name: /f/LODﬂ’)[ZZf@ ‘
Date of Complete Application: 2// 61/9/’
Property Location: /%q HIVVZ/F 23 w/
Zoning of Property: ( '/9\ 0

Type and Description of Proposed Use: [L,Mi?/\/j (f ,{}ﬂ %/Y, dﬂ? L“”'—J}/ﬂflp - (m{fﬁm
of 29 diie. 4N (sne

The Foley Planning Commission/City Council makes the following findings:

1. Will the use create an excessive burden on existing parks, schools, streets and other public
facilities and utilities, which serve or are proposed to serve the area?

Yes [O No ]ﬁ :

Describe why or why not: MD’W% nIYe \/Wm ’F\N/ %&M‘ VCCM
9% L/wahm cF Adigieo k- r0pdA {

If yes, are there any conditions or restrictions that could address this issue?
Yes [ No [

List the conditions or restrictions:

2. Will the establishment of the Conditional Use impede the normal and orderly development and
improvement of surrounding vacant property for existing and planned uses in the area?
Yes [ No v
Describe why or why not: MY@MV/‘” [1(?“\0 LTIQ@Q) il ﬂﬁ L “fﬁﬁ)z M‘M{M
(Lriag ] i 7 7

If yes, are there any conditions or restrictions that could address this issue?
Yes [ No O

List the conditions or restrictions:

3. Will the use have an adverse effect on adjacent properties because of its appearance, traffic,
noise, odors, fumes, dust, vibration, light levels, emission levels, or other features?
Yes [I No \I;j
Describe why. or why not: V\ﬁ ( /\/l MM/ W W{M 2 UMM ’}1\%
LY | ? '
If yes, are there any conditions or restrictions that could address this issue?
Yes [ No O

List the conditions or restrictions:




Is the use reasonably related to the overall needs of the City and to existing land uses?

Yes tﬁ No O
Describe why or why not: Wﬂ% ﬂw@b% UVUi Uv %

Is the proposed use in compliance with the Land Use Plan and other portions of the
Comprehensive Plan adopted by the City?

Yes ‘Q No

O
Describe why or why not: )ﬂ LM i i\/l AL, (0 M’\ (/ AW’WYPMV\& \«&' 571 AN

If no, are there any conditions or restrictions that could address this issue?
Yes O No O

List the conditions or restrictions:

Will the proposed use cause a traffic hazard or congestions?’

Yes [ No h

Describe why or why not: AN \‘ 4 0( Yanl ‘ 4 (_/ﬁ.Y) ty ﬂ’lﬂ{\@ - i (\L@CV\ ”'B C( DN R
AR ' J v
If yes, are there any conditions or restrictions that could address this issue?
Yes [ No O

List the conditions or restrictions:

Have adequate measures been taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space to
serve the proposed use?

Yes [ﬁ No O
Describe why or why not: Y\J\\x &n/)\./\%t ’\'B 1%1}\'\/\%) ’PL’M/V/{\/\% m 8‘3@

If no, are there any conditions or restrictions that could address this issue?
Yes [ No O

List the conditions or restrictions:

Will the proposed use be detrimental to the public health, safety, comfort and general welfare of
the City?

Yes [ No \E'J

1
If yes, why:




If yes, are there any conditions or restrictions that could address this issue?

Yes [ No @

If yes, list the conditions or restrictions:

9. If the property is located in a Floodplain District, have the criteria set out in the Floodplain
Ordinance been met?

Yes O No
e )ék
Explain:

& Facts supporting the answer to each question above are hereby certified to be the Findings.

THE FOLEY PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS THE CONDITIONAL USE:
Approved Pﬁ Not Approved O

Subject to the conditions above and the following conditions and restrictions:

NG /mﬁ?ma)nlm 0F UIC Coynman aween
o o h N1 GnaShVieed wibag g

U102 L2l 4 B

Date Chair, Foley Planning Commission

THE FOLEY CITY COUNCIL DETERMINES THE CONDITIONAL USE:

Approved O Not Approved O
Date of Public Hearing: Time:
Results:
Subject to Conditions and Restrictions as Attached: Yes [ No O

Date Mayor



CITY OF FOLEY
COUNTY OF BENTON
STATE OF MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION 2021-11

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION

OF DAVID CHENEY AND CARTER MANN

WHEREAS, an application was made by David Cheney and Carter Mann, for a conditional
use permit to construct and operate a second drive in and drive through lane and menu board for
the McDonald’s restaurant in a “B-2” Highway Business District and

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing was given according to State law and the Foley
Zoning Ordinance. Said notice was published at least once in the Official Newspaper, of the City

of Foley, and was mailed to individual properties within 350 feet of the parcel included in the
application; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held by the City Council on May 4, 2021, at 5:30 P.M,
at which the possible adverse effects of the proposed conditional use and any additional
requirements necessary to reduce any adverse effects were considered.

WHEREAS, after the City Council has found that:

1)

2)

3)

4
5)
6)
7)

8)

9

That a preliminary plat and final plat of the site we previously submitted and approved
by the City Council.

A sign permit must be issued for all signage planned for the parcel.

The number and width of the parking stalls must be in compliance with the City
Ordinance.

Any free standing signs shall be outside of existing roadway and utility easements,
Stop signs are required at exits onto the private frontage road.

The developer shall provide for a minimum of three parking stalls for larger vehicles.
The development shall be in compliance with all City Ordinances.

That the conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other

~ property in the immediate vicinity for purposes already permitted.

That the establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly
development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for predominant uses
in the area.



10) That adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other necessary facilities will
continue to be provided.

11) That adequate measures will be taken to provide sufficient off street parking and
loading spaces to serve the proposed use.

12) That adequate measures will be taken to prevent and/or control offensive fumes, dust,
noises and vibrations so that none of those will constitute nuisance, and to control
lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring
properties will result.

13) That proper facilities will be provided which would eliminate any traffic congestion
or traffic hazard that might result from the proposed use.

14) That there has been demonstrated need for the proposed use.

15) That the proposed use is in compliance with all other land use plans adopted by the
City.

Therefore, be it resolved that the City Council of Foley, makes the following findings:

1) That the findings and recommendations of the City Council are hereby adopted by the
City.

2) That a conditional use permit is granted to David Cheney and Carter Mann, according
to the application for the conditional use permit, but only after confirming authorization
to install in the common area of the common interest community plat.

3). That the property involved is legally described as follows:

139 Highway 23 West, in the City of Foley.

4) That the conditional use permit is granted solely for the project described in the

application for the permit, and that any variance by the developer from the project shall

be approved by the City Council.

Adopted by the City Council of Foley this 4th day of May 2021.

Gerard Bettendorf, Mayor
ATTEST:

Sarah Brunn, City Administrator



From: Jon Halter

To: Mark Pappenfus; Sarah Brunn

Ca: Jarod Griffith

Subject: Update on Sidewalk by Police Garage
Date: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 3:04:04 PM
Sarah / Mark-

Not sure if you want to provide an update on this to the council next week, in case you do, here is a
brief summary.

City Staff, SEH, and the contractors met recently to review the current issues and come up with a
plan to remedy. '

» Theissue is pretty clearly a freeze / thaw issue due to poor subgrade soils that are in place
below the concrete and gravel section that was constructed as a part of the project.

e The solution discussed is for the concrete area in front of the police doors, a small section at
the north end of the alley, and a portion of the John Street Pavement to be replaced. Since
the issue is with the subgrade soils, the plan this time will be replace the subgrade soils to an
approximate depth of 5" below finished grade, which is below the typical frost depths.

* The contractors and SEH would cover the costs to remove and replace the work that was
completed with the original project.

s The city would cover the cost for the “additional” work which is the extra sub cut and backfill
with soil that is not frost susceptible. The thought here is that this would have been a project
cost if this work would have done originally.

» The contractor plans to complete this work in the middle of the summer to be able to
complete this work during dry weather conditions.

Thanks

Jon M. Halter, PE (MN)

Principal, Senior Engineer ||

Short Elliott Hendrickson, Inc.

320.250.6084 mobile | 320.229.4344 direct | 320.229.4300 main
Building a Better World for All of Us

Follow SEH on Twitter | Facebook | Linkedin | Instagram



Y0Z  LZ0cO eiep dewy ‘seibojouyoay Jexew 120z@ Aebew|

sdejn a|bo0o05)




OTHER POSTS

eee

& City of Foley, Minnesota
1 Published by Faoley City-Hall @ - 10m - Q

Attention, Foley Friends. A lot of people have called City Hall to ask
why the compost site is closed. The picture below explains why.

The compost site is for compostable materials only. It's not a dump.

Public Works has to take time to clean up what other people leave
behind.

If you know who did this or have any information, please contact the
Foley Police Department at 320-968-0800.

We're sorry for the inconvenience. We're sorry that the actions of one
person (or several people) have caused us to temporarily close the
compost site. At this time, we're not sure when Public Works will be
able to reopen the site.







Minnesota Department of Public Safety
Alcohol and Gambling Enforcement Division
445 Minnesota Street, Suite 1600, St. Paul, MN 55101
651-201-7507 Fax 651-297-5259 TTY 651-282-6555
APPLICATION AND PERMIT FOR A 1 DAY
TO 4 DAY TEMPORARY ON-SALE LIQUOR LICENSE

Aicohol & Gambling Enforcement

Name of organization

Date organized Tax exempt number
I /’C&LEY Aonsg | (2752 1 |
Address / City State Zip Code
| o Bex (3 L Focey  J[w lsez29 ]
Name of person making application B,{siness phone Home phone
l ool Zllme R i 320 980 (s594]
Date(s) of event ; / Type of organization ["] Microdistillery  [7] Small Brewer
! é/ﬁ//ﬁ/ - é /:'2 3 /2/ [ H.Club K] Charitable [] Religious [T] Other non-profit
QOrganization officer's name City State Zip Code
L keo Smi7z Lme ey | 5329 |
Organization officer's name City State Zip Code ,
| i | Jn | |
Organization officer's name City State Zip Code

| | | [n L |

Location where permit will be used. If an outdoor area, describe.

ﬁfv” vy . HOO Pw*{7, 5. L E 7

If the applicant will contract for intoxicating liquor service give the name and address of the liquor license providing the service.

If the applicant will carry liquor liability insurance please provide the carrier's name and amount of coverage.

¢
MJTuf 56000

APPLICATION MUST BE APPROVED BY CITY OR COUNTYABZESRCE\QC!B-MWHNG TO ALCOHOL AND GAMBLING ENFORCEMENT
City or County approving the license Date Approved
Fee Amount Permit Date
Date Fee Paid

City or County E-mail Address

City or County Phone Number

Signature City Clerk or County Official

Please Print Name of City Clerk or County Official
CLERKS NOTICE: Submit this form to Alcohol and Gambling Enforcement Division 30 days prior to event.

ONE SUBMISSION PER EMAIL, APPLICATION ONLY.

PLEASE PROVIDE A VALID E-MAIL ADDRESS FOR THE CITY/COUNTY AS ALL TEMPORARY
PERMIT APPROVALS WILL BE SENT BACK VIA EMAIL. E-MAIL THE APPLICATION SIGNED BY
CITY/COUNTY TO AGE.TEMPORARYAPPLICATION@STATE.MN.US




LIQUOR LIABILITY MINNESOTA JOINT UNDERWRITING ASSOCIATION

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE 12400 PORTLAND AVE S, STE 190

Page 1
BURNSVILLE, MN 55337
This certificate of insurance is issued as a matter of information only and confers no rights upon the Certificate Holder.
This certificate does not amend, extend or alter the coverage afforded by the policy listed below.
Policy Number: L210039 Policy Period: FROM 6/21/2021 TO 6/24/2021
12:01 AM Standard Time
INSURED: AGENT: 6843
FOLEY LIONS CLUB THE INSURANCE SHOPPE
PO BOX 13 415 DEWEY ST.
FOLEY MN 56329 . FOLEY MN 56329
PHONE: 320/968-6217
THE MJUA IS PROHIBITED BY STATUTE FROM PROVIDING PRODUCTS AND COMPLETED OPERATIONMS COVERAGE

NEW POLICY
LIQUOR LIABILITY
This is an audited policy and premium adjustments are made at the end of the policy period.

This is to certify that the Policy described herein has been issued to the Insured nam

ed above and is in force at this time.
Notwithstanding any requirement,

term or condition of any Policy or other document with respect to which this certificate may be

issued or may pertain, the coverage afforded by the Policy described herein is subject to all terms, exclusions and conditions of
such Policy,

The Described Location(s) covered by this policy are as follows:
400 DEWEY ST. SOUTH SIDE OF DEWEY ST,

COVERAGE LIMIT

Deductible Amount: NONE

L. Bodily Injury (Each Person) 550,000
(Each Occurrence) $100, 000
Property Damage (Each Occurrence) $10, 000
Loss of Means of Support (Each Person) $50, 000
(Each Occurrence) $100, 000
Pecuniary Loss (Each Person) $50,000
{(Each Occurrence) $100,000
Annual Aggregate $310, 000

Per Claimant NONE

Business Description: SPECIAL EVENT - SHORT TERM, LIQUOR
LIQUOR LIABILITY

Certificate Holder:
CITY OF FOLEY
PO BROX 709
FOLEY MN 56329

Should the above policy be cancelled before the expiration date thereof, the Association will endeavor
60 days written notice to the above named certificate holder, but fail
obligation or liability of any kind upon the Association. In the event
premium, the Association will maila 10 day written notice

to mail
ure to mail such notice shall impose no
the cancellation is for non payment of

= N Lor A A e I RN
4/26/21 izf;#fj? LA A 5
COUNTERSIGNATURE DATE OUR AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OUR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

* CERTIFICATE HOLDER *
6/21/21 6/21/21
End of Certificate For Location 1 Building 1



TO: FOLEY CITY COUNCIL

FROM:  SARAHBRUNN, CITY ADMINISTRATOR
SUBJECT: 05-04-21 -COUNCIL MEETING

DATE:  APRIL 30,2021

Consent Agenda

We did have a part-time officer choose to resign. Chief McMillin can provide you a better update on
how we look with part-time officers during her report. We also will be finalizing arrangements for the
interim chief in the next month.

There is an agreement in your packet for the engineering for the utility work on Highway 23. This has
been discussed with the council prior about incorporating the work into the larger MnDOT roadway
plan.

Public Hearing — Annexation Petition

The council and township are being asked to formally approve this annexation request. Once approved
I will file with the state, pay the township taxes, and collect the trunk/connection fees from the
homeowner prior to a sewer connection being made.

Public Hearing — CUP Amendment for McDonald’s

The planning commission has approved moving forward with an amendment to the CUP for
McDonald’s. This would add a second drive-thru lane and menu board. The conditions of approval
being recommended are included in the resolution along with the full application and staff comments.

Police Garage Sidewalk

City Engineer Jon Halter has provided the council with an email on the meeting that was held with the
contractors and city regarding the issues of these improvements which were constructed during the city
hall alley project. He will provide more information at the council meeting,

Hatchery/Pine Street Patking

A map is included in your packet on proposed striping additions near the hatchery located on Pine
Street. The owners have requested us to consider these improvements to help with issues their drivers
are experiencing coming in and out of the facility. Staff can provide more detail at the meeting,

Compost Site

We continue to have problems with people dumping garbage and junk at the compost site. We have
started to limit the hours and police are currently investigating the latest issue. Pictures are included in
your packet.

Pool Update
We are working on finalizing the pool open swim and lesson schedule. Opening will be June 9.

Seasonal Pay Rates
We are having some difficulty with hiring due to the limited number of people looking for jobs and
other wage rates in the area. Staff is reccommending we increase the wage rates to $11 starting for



lifeguards and seasonal public works and $12.00 starting for swim instructors. We find this necessary in
order to fill the positions. If the council has any concerns with this please let me know. I will also bring
it up at the council meeting on Tuesday.

Lion’s Club Liquor License

The lion’s club needs to change their fun days liquor license to a temporary on-sale rather than a 3.2
beer because of limited availability of 3.2 beer. T have included the application in your packet. I want to
run this by the council early to address any concerns because the state requires a on-sale be certified to
them at least 30 days in advance. We will run this approval with the other liquor licenses in June but T
need to give the state a heads up prior to that date and want to be certain there are no other council
concerns.

Update on Joint Planning Board

We will hold our first joint planning board meeting on May 4 @ 7:00pm at Gilmanton Town Hall, We
need to discuss a couple ordinances items and give the board a heads up on two in-progress
applications. We will report back to the council on the activities of the board.

Update on Highway 23 Project
Staff did meet with Foley Schools on the storm sewer relocation item but has et to year back from
them. I don’t anticipate we will until they discuss with their board.

Discussion on PID 0200493008 PID 020050000
Staff will update the council on recent discussions with the property owner.

Upcoming Reminders: ‘

May 4, 2021 - Jomnt Planning Board - 7pm - Gilmanton Town Hall
May 10, 2021 - Planning Commission Meeting

June 1, 2021 — Council Meeting

June 1, 2021 - Joint Planning Board - 6:30pm - Gilmanton Town Hall



